The Secretary Your reference:  MP 09_0082 MOD 5
Department Planning and Environment Our reference: D18/5727

PO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001 14 August 2019

Attention: Casey Joshua — casey.joshua@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Madam,
CALDERWOOD CONCEPT PLAN - LOT 1 DP 558196 - MOD 5

Reference is made to correspondence dated 1 August 2019 seeking comments on the further information
provided by RBWI P/L including an amended plan that incorporates a single dwelling building envelope on the E3
zone portion of the site.

NSW RFS have reviewed the supplementary information and amended plan ref: PTN17015-01 1032 v.11 and
offer no objection to the placement of a single dwelling building envelope on the E3 zone portion of the site, as
depicted on the amended plan, subject to the approval of a Vegetation Management Plan as discussed in points 2
and 3 of our previous letter dated 23 July 2019.

If you have any queries regarding this advice, please contact Anna Jones, Development Assessment and
Planning Officer, on 1300 NSW RFS.

r§ sincerely,

Jeff Lucas
Director — Planning and Environment Services
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